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Amishka Mothilal

From: Amishka Mothilal
Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 13:07
To: 'KhanyisaV@daff.gov.za'
Cc: 'eni.offshore.eia@erm.com'
Subject: Environmental Impact Assessment for Exploration Drilling within Block ER236, off 

the East Coast of South Africa

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I trust this email finds you well.  Your Department / Directorate was identified as a commenting authority to provide 
input into the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Report for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block 
ER236, KZN, South Africa.  The comment period was open from 25 September to 8 November 2018.   
ERM has not received any comment from your Department / Directorate to date.  You are reminded that failure to 
submit comments with 30 days will, in terms of sub-regulation 3(4) of the EIA Regulations, 2014 be regarded as no 
comments. 
 
Kindly respond to this email to let us know if you still intend on submitting comment.   
 
Email: eni.offshore.eia@erm.com | Tel: 021 681 5400  
Project Website: www.erm.com/eni-exploration-eia  
 
 
Kind Regards 
Amishka Mothilal 
Intern – Capital Project Support 
 
ERM 
S005 | 17 The Boulevard | The Westway Office Park | Westville | 3635 | Durban | South Africa  
T +27 31 265 0033 | M +27 78 191 8160 
E Amishka.Mothilal@erm.com | W www.erm.com 
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Amishka Mothilal

From: Amishka Mothilal
Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 13:05
To: 'KimP@daff.gov.za'
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
Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 12:18
To: 'msolomons@environment.gov.za'
Cc: 'eni.offshore.eia@erm.com'
Subject: Environmental Impact Assessment for Exploration Drilling within Block ER236, off 

the East Coast of South Africa

Dear Sir/ Madam 
 
I trust this email finds you well.  Your Department / Directorate was identified as a commenting authority to provide 
input into the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Report for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block 
ER236, KZN, South Africa.  The comment period was open from 25 September to 8 November 2018.   
ERM has not received any comment from your Department / Directorate to date.  You are reminded that as Failure 
to submit comments with 30 days will, in terms of sub-regulation 3(4) of the EIA Regulations, 2014 be regarded as 
no comments. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 12:58
To: Sibusiso.Myeza@kznedtea.gov.za
Cc: eni.offshore.eia@erm.com
Subject: Environmental Impact Assessment for Exploration Drilling within Block ER236, off 

the East Coast of South Africa

Dear Sir 
 
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
 

 
 


